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 Project TEACH (Training and Education for the Advancement of Children’s Health) 

Statewide Coordination Center 

 Request for Proposals (RFP) 

Questions and Answers 

 

1.  Q.  Eligibility: Must eligible applicants actively deliver child/adolescent mental health or pediatric 
services? Is a non-profit organization that trains pediatric and child mental health providers eligible? 

A. An organization that trains pediatric and child mental health providers is eligible but should 
include in the description of their staffing plan members of the organization who have a 
background in the delivery of mental health and/or pediatric services. 

 
 

2. Q.  Available funding: How much funding per year is available for the 5-year project? Will this 
information be shared with bidders? 

A. While OMH typically announces the amount of available funding for most of its community-based 
programs, many of which are based on models or have historical budgets, this Statewide 
coordination project is the first of its kind and OMH does not have sufficient information from 
which to define a funding limit, therefore, OMH is waiting to see what is reasonably proposed by 
the applicants to determine the funding that will be awarded to the applicant with the highest 
score.  Funding for similar types of collaborative projects has ranged from $200,000 to 
$1,000,000 annually depending upon the requirements outlined in the RFP’s scope of work.  
Applicants should carefully consider the scope of work and deliverables when formulating their 
budget. 

 

3. Q.  What is the budget cap for this RFP? 

A. See question 2 
 

4. Q.   Are there any administrative restrictions with the budget? 
 
A. The administrative portion of your submitted budget cannot exceed 15% of your total annual 
budget request. 
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5. Q.  What is the expected target for consultations for the Regional Providers? 
 
A. The new contract provides for a minimum of .75 FTE Child Adolescent Psychiatrist for each of the 
seven sites. It is expected that by the end of the new five year contract (2016-2020), Regional 
Providers will meet the following minimum deliverables: 

 Phone consultations – a minimum of 5 consultations per day per CAP FTE over the 
course of 48 weeks (a total of 900 consultations in a year for each .75 CAP or a total 
of 6300 consultations throughout the state) 

 Face-to-face evaluations - a minimum of .33 evaluations per day over the course of 48 
weeks (a total of 59 evaluations in a year for each .75 CAP or a total of 415 
throughout the state) 

Awardees for the Regional Provider contracts have submitted a timeline in their proposals to meet 
these deliverables.  

6. Q. Are the conflict of interest statements that are required also applicable to any partners or 
subcontractors that an applicant is expecting to work with? 
 
A. Yes, the conflict of interest statements are applicable to any partners or subcontractors that an 
applicant has identified in their proposal.  

7. Q. Is it required that the system for collecting performance data be web-based? Is it sufficient that the 
system is software based with transmission of electronic documents? (Referred to in Sections 5.2.1 
A.2, 5.2.1 D.2 and 5.2.4 A) 

A. Applicants may propose a solution that is based on software and electronic document 
transmission rather than a web-based system for collecting and tracking performance data.  

8.  Q. Is it expected that the SCC have memberships in state/national organizations or will the Regional 
Providers maintain these relationships? 

A. It is expected that the SCC will have collaborative and supportive relationships with organizations 
such as the American Academy of Pediatrics, the American Academy of Family Physicians, and the 
Conference of Local Mental Hygiene Directors. The SCC should participate in organizations such as 
the National Network of Child Psychiatry Access Programs. Applicants should factor in related costs 
for this in their budgets as well as including this in their proposal (Section 5.2.1 B.3).  

 


